GOV. MSG. NO. 575



REGISTERED NURSE | KUMU HULA

Leilani Kupahu-Marino Kahoano

About Me

Be part of a legacy-based system team that upholds the highest level of compassionate care, EBP skilled nursing and empowering team members to seek knowledge with cultural competency for the lifespan of a baby, especially with a focus from perinatal to pediatrics.

Contact

Phone

Email

Address

Reference

Available upon request

Expertise

- 30 years of clinical and community nursing - perintal to early childhood
- 50 years of volunteerism
- Kumu Hula and cultural teaching for more than 40 years
- Event organizing | management
- Founder of 501(c)(3) & Board mgmt
- Intergenerational & interdisciplinary communications.
- Author, Innovator, Collaborator, Visionary

Education

2021 - current

pending: BSN - Doctorate

University of Hawai'i -Manoa

Honolulu, Hi

2015

ADN

Santa Rosa Jr. College Santa Rosa, CA

License

Expires June 30, 2023

RN-59666

Professional Experiences

Caring for Hawai'i Neonates, 2008 - current

Founder | President Honolulu, HI

Operations, Board and Program management, Community Development, Fundraising and Volunteer Coordinator, Fiscal and Grant support

Salvation Army Women's Way, 2021 - current

Cultural programming and Lead instructor

Contract for staff development, mothers and babies Honolulu, Hi

HI Healthcare | Cradles & Crayons Pediatric Nursing, 2018 - current

Pediatric Intermittent Nurse

Contract for stoff development, mothers and babies Honolulu, Hi

Professional membership organizations

Available upon request.

Focus: Perinatal to early childhood

Past Experiences

1977 - 2018

Pediatric Hospice Nurse (Short term Contract), Navian (formerly Hospice Hawaii), Honolulu, HI

NICU Level III Nurse & Charge Nurse, Tripler Army Medical Center, Honolulu, HI

Cultural Nurse Health Consultant, Keiki o Ka Aina Family Learning Center, Honolulu, HI

Founder | President, Caring for Hawaii Neonates | Malama o Na Keiki, Honolulu, HI

NICU Level IV Nurse, Kapiolani Medical Center for Women and Children, Honolulu, Hi

Pediatric Nurse Case Manager, San Diego Hospice and Palliative Care. San Diego, CA

NICU Level III Nurse, Sharpe Mary Birth Women's Hospital, San Diego, CA

NICU Level II & Operating Room Nurse, Santa Rosa Memorial Hospital, Santa Rosa, CA

Kumu Hula Educator - USA Tour, Experience Aloha.

M3 Marketing, Michigan

RN Manager, Plastic Surgery Associates, Santa Rosa, CA 1982 - 1978 Available as needed